STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON .
STATE VS. T JINDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS1007246

WAYNE:GARYPOLITE R AW 2014A1021000285
AKA: Wayne Polite § “Date of Offense: 03/11/2014
Race: Black «Sex:-M - rAge: 43 ©17 #8.C. Code §: 16-13-0240
DOB: ' . SS#: . | - -CPR Code#: 3471
Address: e : . H& CEIVE
City, State, Zip: North Charleston. §€.29405 T SENTENCE S B
DL# - SID#:SCO0817H06
*CDL Yes 0 No 0 CMV Yes [ N[ Hazmat ¥es ONo O - Wl AUG 2 6 2815
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the: Defendant who :was .0 CONVICTFD OF or O PLEADS
TO: QObtaining Goods Under False Pretenses > i ;. C COurt
In violation of § 16-13-0240 of the S.C.:Code:of Laws; bearmg CDR Codc # 347] . Of Appeals
[0 NON-VIOLENT O WHOLENT  [JSERIOUS - +MOST SE RIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

~ (CSC w/minor 1" or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [J As indicted, . [ -Lesser Included:Offense, ) O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: 0 Without Negotiations or. Recommendation, . O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

. LA 63993 . : 100169

o/Marian L. Askins, Assistant Solicitor ~ SCBar# . : Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ) ~State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of i days/months/ /"~ [ .under'the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed “=Vtars

and/or to pay a fine of §_~~——tprovided that.updiithe service of : = days/months/years and or payment

of §. ___“——TPIus costs‘and:assessmentsias applicablé*; the balance is: suspended with probation for __ —

months/years and subject to Seuth Carolina Depart'ment of Probatwn Paro]e and Pardon Service standard conditigns of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.. - o L e m}fo”—. G\S —(0~ 3%
CONCURRENT or  [J‘CONSECUTIVE:to: sentence on) ~ O~ 3854
The Defendant is to be given:credit for:time. served pursuat t 'S.C."Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on- Central"Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922;itiis unlawful for.a p sbn conwcted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship,: transport, possess, -orrecéive:a.firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL.CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: : D-:‘Défer:re'd © e 0 DefyWaives'Hearing [0 .Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% feg: .. $ . e days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - ) ' - Obtain GED O -
Ol Set by SCDPPPS ) P ‘Atiend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp.

. May serve W/E beginning

Recipient:" Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - - 8 ..~ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)Y(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ~
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) .. .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)
§56-1-286 (DU} Breath Test)
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) -
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)™ -: 7850 ... e e g
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . ,. $40/ea $ ' . E] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

pmts. of § Beginning
; Paid to Public Defender Fund

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) Tt 8s e 2R OG =+ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 8 R Oﬁ -+ during probation.
TOTAL $ 3 U
. Presiding Judge: AL
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: @V\Wﬁ W . Judge Code: U
Court Reporter: - Sentence Date: / IS

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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MLA20140706906 ‘ pocker No. 2014GS1007246
WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina
North Charleston Police Department County of Charleston
: COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TV E G R , 12/11/2014 8:49:08 AM

December Term 2014 JULIE J. ARMSTRONG

— CLERK OF COURT
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A1021000285
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
VS.

July 7, 2014 ‘

WAYNE GARY POLITE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY - DOB: S

o B/M

“TRUEBIL

¥

Y

b
i,gpjﬁpew% Ges 2 - o Indictment for
ate. .

VERDICT ' ) Obtaining Property by False Pretenses

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:
INDICT



RECEIVET)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) moictment AU 26 2015
)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) SC Court of Appeals

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December |, 2014 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath: '

Obtaining Property by False Pretenses

That in Charleston County, South Carolina,-on or about March 11, 2014, the Defendant, WAYNE GARY POLITE,
by false pretense or representation, did obtain a 2004 BMW X3 with a value in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars
from East Coast Sports & Imports, with the intent to cheat and defraud East Coast Sports-& Imports of said

property. This is in violation of Section 16-13-240 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

MARIAN ASKINS =~ | )
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




